

FW: IESO Paper

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Apr 2017 21:08:07 -0400
Attachments: Rate Mitigation (ENERGY) - Appendix - Cabinet - March 1 2017 with EY comments (20-April-2017).pdf (7.44 MB)

I've read their comments. Not sure how helpful it would be to share them with Kim? The AG's direction doesn't seem to reflect the nature of comments noted, but rather a desire to consider analysis from an IFRS perspective (which actually just grandfathers which would be USGAAP RRA which is followed by all who use RRA). We can discuss tomorrow. n

From: Lee Anne Probert [mailto:leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com]
Sent: April-20-17 9:01 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Suzie Gignac; Blake Langill
Subject: IESO Paper

Hi Nadine,

Attached is a copy of the cabinet document that includes our initial comments on the IESO paper. It was more difficult to insert comments because it is a PDF document, I hope they're not too hard to follow. Please let me know when you would like to discuss.

We reached out to our global network earlier this week, but they have not yet identified any entities that can be used to support the IESO's position. We will keep you posted.

Regards,
Lee Anne



LeeAnne Probert | Senior Manager | Assurance Services

Ernst & Young LLP
Ernst & Young Tower, 222 Bay Street, P. O. Box 251, Toronto, ON M5K 1J7, Canada
Office: 416 943 3554 | Cell: 416 888 6997 | leeanne.probert@ca.ey.com
Fax: 416 943 3767 | EY/Comm: 1657762

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete.
CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 222 Bay St, PO Box 251, Toronto, ON M5K 1J7. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com